FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place, FARINGDON, Oxfordshire, SN7 7HL Telephone 01367 240281

www.faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk

Clerk: Sally Thurston



To: Members of Faringdon Town Council

You are summoned to attend an online Town Council meeting to be held on Wednesday 23rd September 2020 at 7.15pm.

Members of the public and press are invited to submit questions prior to the meeting. Link to follow. The meeting will be uploaded and available to view on our Faringdon Town Council YouTube channel as soon as is practical following the meeting.

Please submit any questions prior to the meeting to Marzia@faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA	
1.	
1.	Apologies To receive application
	To receive apologies.
2.	Roll call
	Invited Cllrs. Bentley, Boulton, Burns, Castle, Famakin, Smith, Swallow, Thomas, Wise
	D/Cllr. Grant
	Officers: Deputy Town Clerk, Town Clerks Assistant.
3.	Minutes of Meeting: Wednesday 26th August 2020- Wednesday 26th February 2020 (attached)
4.	Declarations of Interest
	Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of
	business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached. Unless dispensation is granted, you must withdraw from the
5.	room when the meeting discusses and votes on the matter.
Э.	Public Participation Time Questions will be restricted to one from each member of public. Written notice of questions must be received by the Clerk at
	least 1 working day before the meeting:
	a) To receive and note a request from a resident for Street names in Faringdon.
6.	Items for Information Only:
	a) Update on the 20mph speed limit in Faringdon Town Centre
	b) Solar street scheme project update
	c) Update on footpaths and bridleways in/around Faringdon
	c) To receive, for information only, Planning Permissions granted/refused/awaiting
	a)
7.	Relocating the welcome to Faringdon by Park Road South
١.	To receive update from Cllr. Swallow on the relocation point for welcome sign to Faringdon wall
	To receive apacte from Cili. Swallow on the relocation point for welcome sign to raininguon wall
8.	
	Government planning consultations open
	The government has published their White Paper that sets out how they would like to reform the planning system
	starting with a consultation document entitled 'Planning for the Future'.
	a) To consider the consultation on "Planning for the Future", due on the 29 th October.
	b) To consider consultation on evidence and views on a proposal to provide better transparency and
	competition between developers, due on the 30 th October
	 To consider consultation opened on the elements of planning policy guidance, which is looking at the current planning system, due on the 1st of October
9.	Relocating the welcome to Faringdon by Park Road South
9.	To agree or propose relocation point for welcome to Faringdon wall
10.	Planning Applications to Vale of White Horse District Council awaiting comments from
10.	Faringdon Town Council:
	To receive and consider the following applications:
	a) P20/V2101/LB 7 Market Place Faringdon
	b) P20/V0658/RM For Information Only
	b) P20/V0658/RM For Information Only c) P20/V1504/DIS For Information Only d) P20/V2190/FUL Faringdon Town FC Tucker Park Faringdon

To suggest agenda items for the next meeting



) Natzia Sallitti

Natzia Sallitti

DeputyTovn/Clerk

Sgreby S1-121-2527573-12915241-12015788-410729399-018186-972-56e-945-33632ct7081